
  
Richard E. Dunn, Director 
 
Land Protection Branch 
4244 International Parkway 
Suite 104 
Atlanta, Georgia 30354 
404-362-2537 
 

 

 

 

 
May 14, 2021 

 
Mr. Roy Walton 
General Manager 
WI Taylor County Disposal, LLC  
208 Southern States Rd.  
Mauk, Georgia 31058 
 
SUBJECT: Taylor County – Waste Industries – Taylor County Landfill 

Permit Number: 133-003D(SL)  
  Annual CCR Management and Dust Control Report – Approval 
 Submittal ID: 562131 
 
Dear Mr. Purvis: 

 
 The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received your Annual CCR Management 
and Dust Control Report (Report) for the subject site on April 1, 2021.  The Report describes operational 
activities from the previous year to demonstrate compliance with the CCR Management Plan initially 
approved by the EPD on March 24, 2017.  Based on a review of the data submitted, this facility may 
continue CCR management under the existing plan for one (1) year.  An updated annual Report for the 
2021 calendar year (i.e. January 1 to December 31, 2021) must be received by EPD no later than April 1, 
2022 or you must cease receipt of CCR on May 21, 2022. 
 
 If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Keith Stevens at (404) 362-2539. 
   

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
       Keith Stevens       
       Manager 
       Solid Waste Permitting Unit    
 
 
cc: Chuck Mueller, GA EPD (via email) 
 Sarah Visser, GA EPD (via email) 
 William Cook, GA EPD (via email) 
 John Sayer, GA EPD (via email) 
 West Central District - Macon, GA EPD (via email) 
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